
RHODE ISLAND 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 
235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI 02908-5767 IDD 401-222-4462 

March 17,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

Mr. John DeMonte, Manager of Facilities, Maintenance, and Special Projects 
Getty Realty Corporation 
2 Jericho Plaza, Wing C STE I I 0 
Jericho, NY 11753 

RE: Former Getty Terminals Corporation 
RIPDES Permit No. RI0001651 

Dear Mr. DeMonte: 

In accordance with the Rhode Island Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (RIPDES) 
Regulations promulgated under Chapter 46-12 of the Rhode Island General Laws of 1956, as 
amended, the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management (DEM) hereby 
acknowledges termination of the above-referenced RIPDES Permit. 

The permit, which was issued on September 13, 2010, and expired on November 1, 2015, 
pertained to stormwater discharges associated with industrial activity from the former Getty 
Terminals Corporation site located at Dexter Road and Massasoit Avenue in East Providence, RI. 
Such discharges of stormwater from the former fuel terminal were directed to a stormwater 
collection system which ultimately discharged to the Ten Mile River. 

Correspondence dated February 16, 2016 submitted by Metro Environmental Services, LLC. on 
behalf of Getty Realty to DEM indicated that discharges from the site were eliminated in April of 
2015. In addition, an application for renewal of the RIPDES Permit was never submitted to DEM 
in accordance with RIPDES Rule I0, and the previous permit has expired. Therefore, in 
accordance with RIPDES Rule 8, as of April 2015, the above-referenced RIPDES Permit was no 
longer required for your facility and the terms and conditions contained therein were no longer in 
force. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Brian Lafaille, PE at (40 I) 222-
4 700, extension 7731. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Eric A. Beck, PE 
Supervising Sanitary Engineer 

Ecc: Annie McFarland, DEM/Water Resources Brad Fisher, Getty Realty Corp. 

Office of Water Resources/Telephone: 401.222.4 700/Fax: 401.222.6177 
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Page 1 of 1 

TERMINATION 

AUTHORIZATION TO DISCHARGE UNDER THE 
RHODE ISLAND POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM 

In compliance with the provisions of Chapter 46-12 of the Rhode Island General Laws, 
as amended, 

Getty Terminals Corporation 
1500 Hempstead Turnpike 
East Meadow, NY 11554 

is no longer authorized to discharge from a facility located at 

Getty Terminals Corporation 
Dexter Road and Massasoit Avenue 

East Providence, RI 

to receiving waters named 
Ten Mile River 

All effluent limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions in the original 
permit are no longer in effect. 

This termination shall become effective on the date of signature. 

This terminates the permit issued on September 13, 2010. 

This termination consists of 1 page. 

Signed this ll -tJ.. day of March, 2016. 

Eric A. Beck, P.E., Supervising Sanitary Engineer 
Office of Water Resources 
Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management 

Permit No. Rl000l65l 
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